
 
 

 

From: MassBay Daily Update <MassBayDailyUpdate@massbay.edu>  
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 4:02 PM 
To: mbcc.all <mbcc.all@massbay.edu>; MassBay Daily Update <MassBayDailyUpdate@massbay.edu> 
Subject: MassBay Daily Update 4-17-2020 
 

Dear Fellow Members of the MassBay Community, 
  
Here is today’s COVID-19 update. Please remember this is an ever-changing situation, and it is very 

important to check your MassBay email account daily. 
  
Student Town Hall 
The next virtual town hall for students will be held on Monday, April 27, 2020, at 1pm with President 

Podell. Please join us via MassBay’s YouTube or Facebook channels (links provided below). 
Students can ask questions by email questions@MassBay.edu or by replying in the comment section 
in Facebook.  
MassBay YouTube https://www.youtube.com/user/MassBayCommCollege 

or 
MassBay Facebook https://www.facebook.com/pg/MassBayCommunityCollege/videos/ 

  
Faculty & Staff Town Hall 

The next faculty and staff virtual town hall will be held Wednesday, April 22, 2020, at 1:30p on 

WebEx. A WebEx invitation will be sent to your MassBay email account. 
*Please note the change in time for this town hall.  
  
Patriots Day 

This is a reminder that next Monday, April 20, 2020, is Patriots Day. There will be no classes and 
offices will be closed in observance of this state holiday.  
   

We will continue to update you daily by 4pm, but you can always find the latest information on our 
website at massbay.edu/coronavirus.  
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